

# Student Government Association

---

**Date:** December 19<sup>th</sup>, 2019  
**Time:** 7pm – 8pm  
**Venue:** **Athletics office.**

## ATTENDANCE

---

Idir Moukhlis, Sahar El Farouq, Aya Boutajrit, Oussama Tlaghi, Reda El Makroum, Nada Cheddadi, Ayoub Rahmouni, Ziyad Mourabiti, Ayah Isbayene, Kenza En-nassef, Mariame Maouhoub,

## MEETING OBJECTIVE

- **Discuss future projects and initiatives.**
- **Answer questions about any upcoming event.**

## MEETING MINUTES

- A structured draft of the action plan to be up by the 1<sup>st</sup> of January; Idir will share templates and documents about it.
- Have an online GA on the 5<sup>th</sup> of January.
- Follow up on ongoing project.
- Any official communication has to go through Ziyad Mourabiti first as Head of PR.
- Have a list of people that have to be present during orientation.
- Facebook Page: In any kind of situation in which there needs to be an announcement or intervention by the SGA, tagging Ziyad is the best way to deal with it.
- Update on the campus store: Approval and removal of some products that were deemed necessary or vice versa.